
 

1 

GARABED Pamela

From: Daniel Moulis <Daniel.Moulis@moulislegal.com>
Sent: Monday, 26 August 2013 4:45 PM
To: VINCENT Chris; GARABED Pamela
Cc: Alistair Bridges
Subject: ABB Thailand - investigation concerning power transforners from Thailand and other 

countries
Attachments: 20130814 ltr from ABB Thailand to ADC re ML authority - power transformers.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Chris and Pamela 
 
I attach our letter of authority to represent ABB Limited of Thailand (“ABB Thailand”) in this matter. Please direct 
communications relating to ABB Thailand to me in the first instance. 
 
ABB Thailand would like an extension for its EQ response, on the basis that there is a great amount of complexity to 
the information gathering over the three year POI and, at the same time: 
 

 in the first week of each month, all financial control units in ABB Thailand are busy with the month-end 
closing; 

 
 the financial department is engaged in the process of 2013 forecast (10 September deadline) and 2014 

budget (first draft required by 30 September).  
 
ABB Thailand respectfully requests an extension of time to submit its Exporter Questionnaire (“EQ”) response until 
Wednesday 2 October 2013. Depending on the advice from ADC about domestic sales and costs reporting it might be 
possible to bring this forward however for now we would be grateful if this extension could be confirmed.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions about the matters raised in this email. 
 
Regards 
 

Daniel Moulis 
Principal 
 
moulislegal 
commercial+international 

 
www.moulislegal.com 
 
6/2 Brindabella Circuit 
Brindabella Business Park 
Canberra International Airport 
ACT 2609 Australia 
Tel  +61 2 6163 1000 
Fax +61 2 6162 0606 
Skype: daniel.moulis 

Legal notice: This email and its contents may include personal information. Such information must be handled in accordance with the 
Australian Privacy Act 1988 and any applicable laws of your jurisdiction. It is for the person to whom it is addressed. It is confidential. It may 
be subject to legal or professional privilege. If you have received it by mistake, or without our authority, any privilege is not lost or waived, 
and we would ask you to destroy this email and any copies of it. It is subject to copyright and should not be copied contrary to the copyright 
owner's rights. This includes further communication of it to others. Emails may be non-genuine, may be interfered with during transmission, 
and may contain malicious or unexpected computer "viruses". Because of this, we can give no assurance that this email is genuine, or is 
unaffected by such viruses. We will not accept any liability in respect of these things. Please contact us if you do not think it is genuine, and 
alert us to any problems you may have faced in receiving it into your system. Thank you. 
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